Lindsay & Low

William Lindsay and Sir James Low, who was a Lord Provost of Dundee, both belonged to Kirriemuir came to Dundee in 1866. They started in the grocery business in Hunter Street in 1871, but then built extensive baking premises in Allan Street which became their headquarters. They were principally confectioners. The company eventually divided and one branch became William Low Ltd and was purchased by supermarket chain Tesco in the late 1990's. (there is an excellent history of the family available in the Dundee City Archives).
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